

# Anisa Shaheed

## Journalist

### Contact

+93 (0) 711995262  
Anisa.shaheed@gmail.com

### Key Skills

Excellent oral and written  
Research  
communication  
Data Collection  
News writing

### Language

Dari: Native  
Pashto: Competent  
English: Competent  
Urdu: Competent

### Profile

A creative and sharp reporter of Afghanistan with more than 15 years of experience. Great storytelling skill with focus on community related matters. have an open eye to details and information based on the society and group that I work. Report analytical and detailed pieces as a result of coordination with communities and high-level individuals involved.

### Experience

*October 2009—Present*

Head of Political News Section/ Senior Journalist/ Head of Investigation  
News named “6:30 News”

#### •TOLONEWS

• Kabul – Afghanistan

- Assess leads and pitch captivating story ideas to editors.
- Ensure regular and recurring deadlines of different programs.
- Review and edit work for editorial approval.
- Use findings to prepare clean, concise and factual news.
- Adhere to the ethical code of the profession.
- Manage all records of all notes, interviews, and audio files.
- Establish trustworthy relationships with contacts and sources for use in news reporting and data collection.
- Keep up to date on the latest news developments by attending events, studying different papers, opinion pieces, and social media in local languages.
- Collect, verify, and decipher of news.

*September 2007- September 2009*

Senior Reporter

• Cheragh Dialy

• Kabul – Afghanistan

- Collected, verified, and analyzed thoroughly newsworthy information
- Assembled findings into a stable story
- Wrote and delivered news stories with the reader’s perspective in mind
- Published or broadcasted news stories
- Received assignments or investigate news leads/tips
- Abided by journalism’s ethics and codes
- Contacted, interviewed, and researched sources
- Maintained notes and audio recordings

- Cooperated with reporters, chief editor, producers etc
- Stayed up-to-date with the latest current events in the “beat” by studying papers, attending events etc.

*September 2007- September 2009*

Journalist and Head of News

• Hendukush News Website

• Kabul – Afghanistan

- Collected, verified, and analyzed information for the website
- Assembled findings into a stable story for publication
- Managed news gathering, reporting, and publications.
- Assigned and managed reporters for news gathering for the website.

## Education

*2008*

*Bachelor of Journalism*

• *Kabul University*

• *Kabul-Afghanistan*

## Trainings

*May 2015*

*Documentary Production*

• *MOBY Group*

• *Dubai*

*August 2016*

*Documentary Production*

• *MOBY Group*

• *Jordan*

## Awards and Achievements

*April 2021*

• *The Best Journalist of the Year Award*

• *Afghanistan Freedom of Speech House*

*December 2020*

• *Elective Anti Corruption Actor Award Award*

• *UNDP Afghanistan*

*June 2020*

• *Courageous Reporter award*

• *RSF Honors*